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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Vraj Metaliks Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Vraj Metaliks Private Limited (the “Company™) which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2024, and the statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income). statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally aceepted in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March 2024, and its profit
and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash ows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants ol India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw your attention to Note 31 to the financial statements regarding pending reconciliation of the
monthly returns filed under the Central Goods and Services Act, 2017 (hereinafter referred to as the
“CGST Act™) with its Books and records to file the annual return which will be reviewed prior to
filing of Annual Returns under the CGST Act and consequential amendments, il any, to be given
effect 1o in the financial statements of the company. But our opinion is not modified for the same,

Kev Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key

audit matters 1o communicate in our report,

Other Information

The Company's management and board of directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Reporl
including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

repolt thereon,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the._;;rther
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information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears lo be materially misstated.

“ﬂlldLﬂntut'ﬁ and Board of Directors’ Responsibilitics for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends 1o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so,

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as [raud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
{or uxpmssing our gpinion on whether the company has adequate internal fnanecial contenls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating elMectiveness ol such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

* Conclude on the u;upmrnnateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the gomg
concern basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements and, based on the audit evidenle™
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obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as going
coneer.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought ta bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expecied to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
L. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A™ a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable,

2. A, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so0
far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph 2B(f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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I The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2A(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of
the Act and paragraph 2B(f) below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”,

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule |1
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according (o the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in Note
39 1o the Financial Statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contraets including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeahle |osses,

The Company is not required to transfer any amounts to the Investor Education and Proteclion
Fund by the Company.

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, as disclosed
in the Note 52 to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii} The management has represented that. 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in the Note 55 to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Parties (*Ultimate Beneliciaries™ or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e). as provided under (i) and
(ii) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has used software for maintaining its books of accounts and the said software does not have
audit trail (edit log) feature and as such there is no question of maintaining of audit trail (edit
log) feature and tampering thereof,
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C. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of
section 197 of the Act in respect of limits specified under Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to a

private company.

For, Jhanwar & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 311042E
77 i

Suraj J Jhannwar
Partner

FCA (061851
UDIN: 2406 185 1BKGYTUG6169

Place: Raipur
Date: May 20, 2024
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph | under “‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date to the members of Vraj Metaliks Private Limited on financial statements)

i. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
ol the records of the company:
a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property. Plant and Equipment.
(B} Company does not own any intangible assets.

b. The Property, Plant and Equipment are physically verified during the year by the Management
in accordance with a regular programme of verification in a phased manner which. in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets at
reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given 1o us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

Title deeds of all the immaovable properties are held in the name of the Company.,

d. Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Bquipment and intangible assets
during the year and hence reporting under clause 3 (i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company,

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder, and hence reporting under clause 3 (i)(e) ol
the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, inventory has been physically
verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is
reasonable. According to the information and explanations given to us and as per records examined
by us, no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
such verification,

(b) Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of 2 250,00 million from HDFC Bank
Limited on the basis of security of current assets, Quarterly returns/ statements filed by the Company

are not in agreement with the books of account as detailed in Note 47 to financial statements:
(£ in million)

Quarter Amount disclosed as per | Amount as per | Difference | Reasons for difference
ended quarterly return/ statement | books of account |
30/06/2023 ' 208.31 141.50 66.81 | Variation in amount of
| 30/09/2023 340.02 265.26 74,76 | stock, Debtors,
| 31/12/2023 | 325.64 323.77 1.88 | advances and Creditors
| 31/03/2024 | 199.04 22590 | (26.86) | disclosed |

iii. (8) During the yeair, Company lius grunted unsecured loans (Including advances in the nature
of loans) to three companies. ‘| he aggregate amount, during the year and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date, with respect to such loans, guarantees and securities provided is tabled below:
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(T in million) S
Particulars - Guarantees | Securities | Loans
Agaregate amount granted provided during the vear (Loans) - _ ]

Subsidiaries o ' ) 0 0 0
Joint Ventures { 0 (0
| Associates 0 0 0
| Others - 0 0] 230.00
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date ]
Subsidiaries ' 0 (0 0
| Joint Ventures 0] 0 0|
| Associates 0 ) 0
Others 295.00 0] 31948]

(b) The terms and conditions under which aforesaid loans were granted are not prejudicial to the
Company’'s interest, based on the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, loans given were repayable on demand and there is no stipulation or
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest and as such we are not in a position to

comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment of interest.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records, all loans granted are repayable on demand and there is no overdue amount remaining

outstanding as at the balance sheet date,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records. no loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed
or extended or fresh loans granted 1o settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records, details of loans either granted re

_period of repayment are detailed below:

payable on demand or without specifying any terms or

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans | All loans | Promoters |  Related
ranted parties
Repayable on demand (% in million) - 230.00 0 180.00
| Without specifying any terms of repayvment (2 in million) 0 0 0
Percentage to total loans (%) 100.00 0| 78.26

V.

Vi

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, the Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any
unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2024 and hence reporting under clause 3 (v) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the

rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of

the Act, related to the manufacturing activities, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified




& CO.

JHANWAR

A-1(4), C. G, ELITE,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PANDRI TARAL,
Email: jhawar.suraj@gmail.com Cantact: 93001 88940 FAIPUR - 492 D04,

accounts and records have been made and maintained, We have nol, however, made a detailed
examination of the same,

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:
(a) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and
Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax. sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities and there are no outstanding undisputed statutory dues remaining unpaid for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There are no Goods and Services Tax. provident fund, emplovees’ state insurance, income-tax.
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax. cess and any other statutory
dues which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2024 on account of any dispute.

iX. According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of records
examined by us, during the year there has been no surrender or disclosure as income in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, and hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

X. (a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given 1o us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest to any lender during the vear.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and en the basis of our audit
pracedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or

financial institution or other lender.

{¢) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not availed any term loan, hence reporting under clause 3( ix)(¢) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the
Company has not used funds raised on short-term basis for long-term purposes.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates Or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

Xi. (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and hence reporting under clauses 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given (o us, during the vear
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures and hence reporting under clauses 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Comp
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{a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud
by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the vear. nor have we been informed
of any such case by the Management,

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, a report under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 was not required to be filed
with the Central Government and hence reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.,

(¢} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints during the
year, and hence reporting under Clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Xiil. Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Xiv, The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 188, while section 177 of the Act is not applicable to an unlisted entity. The
details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required
under Accounting Standard-18 “Related Party Transactions™.

XV, (a) Based on the information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures. in our
opinian, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the pericd under audit have been duly considered by us.

Xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected
to its Directors and hence reporting under Clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

xvil. (@} The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b} The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the
year and hence reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations provided by the management of the Company, no CIC
is part of the Group and hence reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.
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Vi, The Company has not incurred anv cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year and hence reporting under Clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and hence reporting
under Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

XX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios (also refer Note 37 o the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 1o our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however. state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, company has
transterred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act within a period of six
months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (3) of
section 135 of the Act, as detailed below:

| Financial | Amount unspent on Amaount transferred to Fund | Amount transferred
vear Corporate Social specified in Schedule VII after the due date
Responsibility activities | within 6 months from the (specify the date of
| “other than Ongoing end of the Financial Year deposit)
3 Projects” _
‘ 2022-23 [ 20.25 million 2 0.25 million | NIL ]
12023-24 | 2 2.17 million | 2 2.17 million not deposited until date of audit |

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, company is not
required to transfer any amount to special account in compliance with provision of sub section (6) of
section 135 of the Act and hence reporting under Clause 3(xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial
statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report.

For, Jhanwar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 311042E il
CSvr

Suraj J Jhannwar

Partner

FCA /061851

LDIN: 24061851 BKGYTUG169

Place: Raipur
Date: May 20, 2024
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report of even date 1o the members of Vraj Metaliks Private Limited on financial statements)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vraj Metaliks Private
Limited (“the Company™) as on 31" March. 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 10 company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of' the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly-reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assirance that




JHANWAR & CO. A-1.(4), C. G, ELITE,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS PAN DRI TARAL
Email! jhawar surajidgmall.com RAAIPLIR - 492 004.

Contact: 93001 88940

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
lo error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over linancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion
The software used by the company for maintaining its books of account lacks audit trail (edit log),
however, it should be noted that mere non-availability of audit trail (edit log) does not necessarily
imply failure or material weakness in the operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

In our opinion. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31% March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Jhanwar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 311042E o

:)\,I,JM“W

&t 7
Suraj J Jhannwar
Partner
FCA / D6185]

UDIN: 24061851BKGYTUG 169

Place: Raipur
Date: May 20, 2024




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

in Millions

ey

L

Particulsrs Notes|  As ot March 31, 2024 As at Muarch 31, 2023
Assels
M- Current Assets
i Property Plant & Equipmen 2 12002 129,14
i Investments in Assodiate 3 {1.(H} IT9.08
c Financl Assers
i Laoans 4 J19.48 231.67
] Oither Fimancial Asses -] 4.91] 4.91
d Cither Mon Current Asgsets i 16,71 15,71
Anl.11 S600,.50
Current Assets
i Inventaorics 7 127.19 181,12
b Fmancil Assels
1 Imade Recevables B 17.97 11,13
il Cash & Cash equivalens g 3 47 6,35
il Bank B#lances other than (i) above [i] 10,57 2078
v Louns 11 02 0,08
¥ {iher Financiol Assets 12 .37 025
¢ Current Tax Azset (Met) 22 15 042
il Othicr Current Assets 13 3861 43413
27880 254.05
Totul Assels T.9% §14.55]
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
a Equity Share Capital 14 292,50 350,040
b Oitheer Equity 15 33546 27591
627,96 6591
L iabilities
Non- Current Linbilities
n Provigions 14 | UK 337
b Dreferred Tax Liahilites (Met) ) & 10 .36
B0 K493
Ciurrent Linhilitics
# Financial Liabilitics
1 Bmmwmgﬁ I Hd 90 7760
i T'rade Payahles 18
Tustal Cutstanding dues of
Micro & Small enterprises 0,00 0,1
Creditors other than Micro & Small enterprises 585 3208
il {hher Financial Liabilities 15 #.04 590
h Cither Current Liabilities 20 25.05 2403
€ Provvigions 21 (.04 .07
d Current Tax Lighilities { Met) 22 0.0 00K
' 103.93 139.70
Total Equity & Liabilities 739,08 81455

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts are integral part of these Fmancial Statements,

Az per our report of even date aftuched

For JIANWAR & OO0,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION NO: 03110425

G, 72T

SURAD D JIANNWAR
FPARTNER
FOCAf DE18ST

Place: Raipur
Dated: May 20, 2024

For, VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
KAILASH CHAND AGRAWAL
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 0150200

68, Alshweryn Residency, Telibandbn, Minochs Peorsd Pur

YVEIAY ANAND JHANWAR
DIRECTOR

DIN 1 00826103 N
Bunglow Mo. 4, Las Vists, Amlidih, Raip
ANANT AGRAWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS/G6508 X
Dated: May 20, 2024




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

" Fin Millions

FParticulars Miles For the ¥ear ended For the Year ended March
Muarch 31, 2024 31, 2023
|1 [Revenue from Operations 13 2.037.68 2,206,865
I [{hher Income 24 18.27 14,88
I 'Total Foeome (1+11) I055.95 231174
Expenyes
Cost of muterinls consumd 23 1,636,63 [ 869,709
Changes in inventories of finished poods, Wark in Propress
and Stock in rade 26 {.52 1.96
Empliyes Benefils Expense 27 #0947 K9 86
Finance Costs I8 603 500
Depreciation & Amortisation expenses 29 1049 1037
Other Expenses E{1} 186,68 192.68
IV | Total Expenses 1.909.82 216967
Vo |Profiti{loss) before Exceptional lems and Tax (111-1V) 146,12 142.08
VI |Exceptional Tems {0000 ()00
VI | Profit/loss) before Tas (V-V1) 146,12 142,08
VI Tax Expense
Current Tax 22 37.59 3634
Deferred Tax 22 (0,57 (2.50)
Totl Tax Expense 3701 J3.84
X [Profiviloss) after Tax (VII-VIIT} ([N 108.24
A |Oiher Comprehensive Income! | Loss)
lems that will not be reclassified o Profit & Loss
Remeusurement of defined benefit obligution 1.23 {0.42)
Income Tax credit/{expense) for iiems that will not he
reclassified o profit & loss (0.31) 0.11
ltems ihat will be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Income Tax credithexpense) for ftems that will ke
reclassificd o profit & Joss b () 0, (H]
Total Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) net of taxes 092 (0.31)
X1 [Total Comprehensive Tncome {1oss) 110.03 107,93
Earnings/{loss) per Share 31
Basic iin ¥) 2.99 2.69
Dilmted {in %) 289 et

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts are integral part of these Finaneinl Statements,

As per our réport of even date attached

For JHUANWAR & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION NO: 0311042F

. j;.‘v-ﬂ-'“"“"‘m o
ST >

SURAJ I THANNWAR
PARTNER
FCA 061851

Flave: Raipur
Brated: May 20, 2024

For, VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
BAILASH CHAND AGRAWAL
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DM = 00180201

8, Aishwarys Residensy, TeHbandbia, Minocha I-'cl.mlﬂm

VIJAY ANAND JHANWAR
DIRECTOR
D™ 00826103

ANANT AGRAWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY
ACH/GHATR

ated: May 30, 2024




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2024
“ 2 in Millions

Particulars For the Year ended March 31, For the Year ended March
2024 31, 2023

Cash Flow from Opernting Activities T
Profiti{Loss) Before Tax 146,12 142.08
Adjustments for
Depreciation & Amortisation Expense 14,49 10.37
Fmance Cosl 6,03 8,00
Imterest Income {17.06) {14.88)
Ciratuity 0,67 0.79
Loss! (Profit) on Sale of Invesiments in Associsle {L21) 0,00
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Chunges 145.04 143.35
Brecresse/{Inorease) in Inventones 33.03 (5.28)
Deereased(Increase] in Trade Recervables (791} 61.43
Decrease/{ Incréase) m Loans and Advances (008 078
Dhecreased Inerease) in Ciher current & Noa Current Assels (44.58) 69 ¥4
Decreases{ Increase) in Other Financinl Assers (30.12) (0.22)
Increwser{decrense) m Other Financial 1iakilitiss 214 0.17
Ineresseidecrease) in Other Current Lishilities (4G 142
Increase{decresse) in Trade Payables {26.23) 26037
Cash generated fromf{used in) nperations 8318 297.85
Income Taxes Paid (37.32) (30,35}
Net Cash fromf{used in) operations 45.86 267.51
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Faymems for Property Plunt & Equipment & Capital work in Progress (1.36) {4501
Investment in Associaie Companics R (35.12)
Sale of Investmenl in Associate Companies 180.28 (.00
Change in Intereorporate Deposits (87.82) {62.99)
Change in Deposits with Financial Institutions 10,21 (533}
Interest Received 17.06 14.45
Mel Cash fromd{used in) investing activitics 118.38 (134.01)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Payment to Sharcholders for Buy Back of Shares {138.45) (148.50)
Payment of Tax on Huy Back (9,54} (897
Increwsed{decreass) in Curent Borrowings {12.76) 34.90)
[nterese Paid (6.03) (3000
Net Cash fromfused in) financing activities {166.72) (127.56)
Met increase/(decresse in Cash and Cash Equivalents [2.44) 5594
Cush & Cash Equivalems at the beginning of the vear 635 0,42
Cash & Cash Equivelents at the end of the vear l J87 6,35
As per our report of even dote sttached Far, VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

KAILASH CHAND AGRAWAL
For JHANWAR & C0, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DN 2 00180201
FIRM REGISTRATION N0 031 1042F ard o o Anshiwarya Besilency, Telibandha, Minocka Pe =L L]

N ot
y mmy VIJAY ANAND JHANWAR
gv.rfoj DIRECTOR

DIN ; 00826103
HUKAL J JHANNWAR Hunglow No. 4, Lus Vista, Amlidih, Raipur - 492001
PARTNER :
FOAOGT851 AMNANT AGRAWAL \:‘r

COMPANY SECRETARY }rﬁ“
Plice: Raipur ACEBESIS {

Doated: Muy 20, 2024 Dated: May 20, 2024




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended March 31, 2024

A Equity Share Capital " & in Millions
Particulars Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2022 S HD
Buyback of Shares during the year {1000y
Balance as at March 31, 2023 39000
Buyhack of Shares during the year (97.30)
Balunee as at March 31, 2024 292.50

Cither Equity

© & in Millions

Reserves & Surplus

Capital Redemption Reserve Retained Earnings Tuotal

Balance as at March 31, 2022 .00 21540 215.46
Frofit for the vear 108,24 118,24
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve 1 10,00 1 I0LEH ) (.00
Buyback of Shares (47.47) {47.47)
{including tax and buyback refated expenses)

Remeasurement of defined benefit abligation {net of tax) (il -.31
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1 10 165,91 275.91
Profit for the year 109,11 109,11
Transfer to Capitel Redemption Reserve 97350 (97,500 1.k
Buyback of Shanes (30.49) {SlhAt
{including tax and buyback related expenses)

Remeasurament of defined benefit abligation (net ol tax) .92 0,92
Balance 2z at March 31,2024 207.50 127.96 33546/

A% per our report of even date attuchies]

For IHANWAR & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION NO: (1311042F

. ':;'Ir—n ‘f\W‘
GreS 7
SURAJ J JHANNWAR

PARTNER
FCA/ DG185I1

Flace: Raipur
Drated: May 20, 2024

For, VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
KAILASH CHAND AGRAWAL

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DI : 00180201

&8, Ashwarva Residency, Telihondho, Minochn Patral Pump, Baipur-29200]

VIJAY ANAND JHANWAR

DIRECTOR

DIN : (0526103

Bunplow MNe. 4, Las Vista, Amlidibh, Raipur - 492001

AMNANT AGRAWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY
ACSGES08

Dated:; May 20, 2024




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE 1: MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION AND NOTES TO Ind AS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Al

B.1

B.2

Corporate Information

The Company is clasely held Private company, domiciled in India and incarporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and is engaged into ma nufacturing of sponge iron and
providing services in relation to production, operation and maintenance, etc,

Material Accounting Policy Information

Basis of preparation and presentation

Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and accrual basis
except for the following:

* certain financial assets and liabilities including derivative instruments measured at fair
value » defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

The Company’s Financial Statements are presented in Indlan Rupees (%), which is also its
functional currency and all values are rounded to the nearest millions, except when

otherwise indicated.

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared to comply with the Indian
Accounting standards (‘Ind AS'), including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, (as amended from time to time) and Presentation and disclosure
requirements aof Division Il of Schedule Il te the Companies Act, 2013 (Ind AS Compliant

Schedule 1) as amended fram time to Hme,
Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/ Non-
Current classification.

An asset is treated as Current when it jg—

* Expected to be realised or intended to be seld or consumed in normal aperating
cycle,

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

* Expected to be realised within twelve manths after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted fram being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All ather assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when: -

* Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Thete 18 no URConditional nght to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

-




B.3

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and ljabilities are classified as non-current assets or liabilities.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in canformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind As requires management of the Company to make estimates and
judgements that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures of
contingent liabilities as at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts of
income and expenses for the periods presented,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to
atcounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and

future periods are affected.
Summary of significant accounti ng policies

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount
and rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, If any, Such cost includes
purchase price, barrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for its intended usa,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably, Property, Plant and
Equipment which are significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and
Equipment and having different useful life are accounted separately. Other Indirect Expenses
incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage
prior to its intended use, are considered as pre-cperative expenses and disclosed under

Capital Work-in-Progress.

Spare parts, procured along with the related Plant & Machinery or su bsequently, if
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item is depreciated over the residual
useful life of the related plant and machinery or their useful life whichever is lower. Stand-by
equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property, plant and
equipment are capitalized and others are carried as inventory and recognized in the income
statement on consumption,

If significant parts of Froperty, Plant and Equipment have different useful lives, then they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. The
cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment or major inspections
performed, are recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future
ecanomic benefits embodied within the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be
measured reliably. The costs of all other repairs and maintenance are recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss as and when incurred,

Gains and losses on disposal/ derecognition (when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from continued use of the asset or the sanwe iy el fir sale) of 3 Mropurly, Mant ond
Equipment are determined by comparing net disposal proceeds/ fair value (less estimated
cost of sale) with the carrying amount of prope rty, plant and equipment. These are included




C.2

C.3

C.4

C.5

in profit or loss within other gains/ losses. Mon-current Assets Held for Sale are not
depreciated,

Residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation has been provided on straight line method on useful life assigned to each asset
in accordance with Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, on a pro-rata basis. Bought out,
used Sponge iron plant and machinery is considered having useful life of 13 years,

Investment Properties

Property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goeods or services or for administrative purposes are covered herein,
Property held for sale or for sublease are not classified as investment Properties. Investment
properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable in bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for its intended use. Investment properties are depreciated on straight
line method on prorata basis at the rates specified therein. Subsequent expenditure
including cost of major overhaul and inspection is recognized as an increase in the carrying
amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
tem will flow to the Company and the cost of expenditure can be measured reliably. Fair
Value of investment properties shall be disclosed, otherwise proper explanation shall be

provided.
Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are recognised, when it is probable that associated future economic
benefits would flow to the Company, having definite useful lives [subsequent to initial
recognition). It is reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if
any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use, but excludes trade discount, rebate, recoverable

taxes.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. Useful life of Computer Software is estimated to be § years.

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset or upon disposal. Any galn or loss on disposal/
derecognition is recognized in the statement of profit & loss.

Capital work in progress

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses, expenditure in relation to survey and
investigation and attributable interest. Such expenditure is either capitalized on completion
of the project or the same is expensed in the year in which it is decided to abandon such

project.
Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease, The Company, as a lesseg,




C.6

recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arra ngements, if the
cantract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys tha
right to control the use of an identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified asset and
the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and has
right to direct the use of the identified asset.

A lease is classified on the inception date as a finance or an operating lease. Leases under
which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are

classified as finance leases.

The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date plus any initial direct costs incurred, The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured
at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is depreciated
using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term
or useful life of right-of-use asset.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date of the lease, The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate
cannot be readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. Minimum
lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense
and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Leases under which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are nat transferred
to the Company are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under operating leases
are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in the Statement of Profit and Loss over
the lease term except where the lease payments are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation.

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Inventories

Cost of raw material, finished goods/ work in progress, Stores are measured at lower of cost
or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if any, whereas by-products are
valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads (net of recoverable taxes)
incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition. Costs includes
all expenses incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of finished goods/ work in progress is determined on weighted average basis. Cost of
inventory is assigned using FIFQ. Cost of opening and closing stock excludes taxes that are
subseguently recoverable from taxing authorities,

Nit rralisahle valve is the estimated colling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale,




c.7

C7.1

Cost of raw materials, stores and spares were determined at cost (FIFO method) in IGAAP,
however on adoption of Ind AS and as per request of the holding company, cost of raw
material, stores and spares is measured at lower of cost or net realisable value from the date
of adoption of Ind AS. However, there has been no profit or loss due to such change in
measurement,

Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

C.7.1.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Assets are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs, Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, are adjusted
to fair value and balance i expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Purchase and sale
of Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accounti ng.

C.7.1.2 Subsequent Measurement

C.7.1.2.1 Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost {AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in arder to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on specified dates that represent solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

€.7.1.2.2 Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Th rough Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose ohjective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the princi pal amount cutstanding,

C.7.1.2.3 Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at
FVTPL. Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, If the Company
changes its business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model
are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
immediately next reporting period following the thanges in business model in accordance
with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments,

€.7.1.3 Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
at cost less impairment loss (if any).

C.7.1.4 Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value thanges recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments far which the Campany has
elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’, However, dividend
nnosuch equity investments s recognived G Slaleienl ol Profit and lass  wier
the Company’s right to receive payment is established.




C.7.1.5

C.7.2
721

C.7.22

c.7.3

C.7.4

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through

Profit and Loss (FVTPL).
Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

* The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default
events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date); or

* Full lifetime expected credit losses {expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument),

For Trade Receivables the Company applies simplified approach’ which requires expected
lifetime losses ta be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the pertfolio of
trade receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk, |f there is significant Increase in credit risk full

lifetime ECL is used.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Finaneial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measuremeant

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as finance cost,

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance shest date, the carrying
amaunts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments

The Company derecognises a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A Financial lizbility (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognised from the Company’s Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount s presented in the
balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off




C.7.5

C.8

c.8

C.10

the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the fiability simultaneously.

Derivatives

The Company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts to
hedge its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial Instruments are initially recognized
at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to the Statement of Profit and

Loss.
Fair value measurements of financial Instruments

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance shest
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including Discounted Cash Flow Model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair value. Judgements include considerations
of inputs such as liquidity risks, credit risks and volatility. Changes in assumptions about
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial in struments. Further details are
sat out in note 37,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reparting date as to whether there Is any indication that any
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash
Generating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Staterment of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated
future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. After
impairment, depreciation or amortization is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life,

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if thera has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Such 3 reversal is made anly to the extent
that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the ca rrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amartization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required ta settle the obligation and a2 reliable estimate can be made of Lhe
amnunt of the obligation. If the cHect of the Line value uf iy Is indierial, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to
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the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passape of
time is recognised as a finance cost,

Disclosure of contingent lia bility is made when there is 2 possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not whaolly within the contral of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from Past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of amount cannot be made. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in notes.

Contingent Assets are disclosed by way of a note only if inflow of economic benefits is
prabable.

Government Grants

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received, and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to
revenue, it is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Lose on a systematic basis over the
periods to which they relate, When the Brant relates to an asset, it is treated as deferred
income and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss by way of deduction from
depreciation expense on a systematic basis aver the useful life of the asset.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, eash at banks, short-term deposits and
short-term highly liquid investments (with a maturity within three months or less from the
date of purchase) that are readily convertible ta known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of ch anges in value.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share s computed by dividing the Net Profit or loss after tax for the year
attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year, Partly paid-up shares are included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction
paid-up. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of
shares and dilutive potential shares except where the result would be anti-dilutive,

Borrowing costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, assets that takes substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for the intended use or sale.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Financial statements are presented in %, which is the functanal turrency of the Company
and the presentation currency. Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency
are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction, At the end of
each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated
at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-menetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on
the date when the fair value was determined. Non-manetary items that are measured in e
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terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation or settlement of other maonetary items are included in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the period.

Income and expense items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in a separate component of equity. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate,

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods in the course of ardinary activities is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, net of return, trade discounts and volume
rebates. Revenue is recognized when the control over the goods have been transferred to
the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost and possible return
can be estimated reliably and there |s no continuing effective control or managerial
involvement with, has not retained any significant risks of ownership or future obligations
with, the goods, and the amount can be measured reliably,

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over time by measuring the progress
towards complete satisfaction of performance obligations at the reporting period.

Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be
entitled to in exchange for transferring distinet goods or services to a customer as specified
in the contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example taxes and
duties collected on behalf of the government). Consideration is generally due upon
satisfaction of performance obligations and a receivable is recognised when it becomes
unconditional. Due to the short nature of credit period given to/ advance received from
custamers, the same does not reguire adjustment of financing component and hence not

accounted separately,

Other income

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at
the effective interest rate applicable, which Is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the asset's net carrying
amaount on initial recognition. Interest income is included in other income in the statement
of profit and loss. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as an income on a
straight-line basis in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the lease term except where the
lease payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation. The
respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature. Dividend
Income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the amount has been established.

Employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period

when the employees render the services.

The Company participates in various emplovee henefit nlans Past.amploymant bonefits are
tlassified as either gehned contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined
contribution plan, the Company's only obligation is to pay a fixed amount with nio obligation
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to pay further contributions if the fund does nat hold sufficient assets to pay all employee
benefits. The refated actuarial and investment risks fall on the employee, The expenditure
for defined contribution plans is recognized as expense during the period when the
employee provides service. Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to
provide agreed benefits to the empioyees. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on
the Company.

Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution ta Provident fund and Employee State Insurance
are accounted for on accrual basis,

Defined Benefit Plan: Leaves cannot be carried forward to next year and the same is sither
availed or encashed at the year end. Actuarial gains or losses on gratuity are recognized in
other comprehensive Income. Profit or loss does shall not include expected return on plan
assets. Net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate
used to measure the defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The actual return on the plan assets above or below the discou nt rate is recognized as part of
re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other comprehensive income.

Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains or losses and return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are not reclassified to

profit or loss in subsequent periods,
Research and Development Expenses

Research and Development Expenses of revenue nature are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Taxes

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that jt relates to items
recognised in the Other Lomprehensive Income. In which case, the tax is alsa recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income,

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the
Balance sheet date and it includes adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous yEears.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Financial Statements and the carresponding tax bases used in the

tomputation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets
are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Stateiienl ul Cash flows

statement of Cash flows are prepared in accordance with “Indirect Method” in accordance
with Ind a5 — 7 consisting of operating, financing and investing activity of the company.
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Segment Reporting

Identification of Segments: The Company’s operating businesses are organized and managed
separately according to the nature of products and services provided, with each segment
representing a strategic business unit. Segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

Segment Accounting Policies: The Company prepares its segment information in conformity
with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the financial statements
of the Company as a whole.

Inter-Segment Transfers: The Company generally accounts for intersegment transfers at an
agreed transaction value,

Unallocated Items: Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items
which are not allocated to any business segment.

Loans and borrowings

Loans and borrowings are initially recognized at fair value net of transaction costs incurred.
Subsequently, these are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate ("EIR")
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization Is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amount represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to
the end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured. Trade and other
payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months
after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequenthy
measured at amaortized cost using the FIR model,

Onerous Contracts

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by
the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future
obligations under the contract. The provision is measured at lower of the expected cost of
terminating /exiting the contract and the expected net cost of fulfilling the contract.

Other Accounting Polices

Accounting policies are referred to otherwise are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles,

IND-AS Standards Issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time.
For the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or
amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company,
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VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

8 Trade Receivables #

i

“Fin Millions

Particulars

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2024 2023
Unsecured, Undisputed, considered pood 17.97 006
Unsecured, Undisputed, considered doubtful
Less: Provision for Credit Iimpairment
Total 17.97 (.06
b|* includes amounts due from Related Parties 0.00 1.05
¢ For ageing, refer Note 32 (f)
9 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Cash in Hand 0.09 0.38
Demand Draft in Hand 000 0.00
Balance with Bank 378 5.97
Book Overdraf 0,00 0,00
Total 3.87 6.35
10 Bank Balances other than Note 9 above
Particulars As at March 31, |As at March 51,
2024 2023
Balances with banks held as Security against Bank Guarantee. 10.57 20.78
Letter of Credit etc
Total 10.57 20.78
11 Loans (Current)
Particulars Asal March 31, |As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Emplovee Advances 0.12 (105
Total 0.12 0.05
12 Other Financial Assets (Current)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Other Receivahle 30010 .00
Interest Receivable 0.27 0.25
Tuotal 3037 0.25
13 Other Current Assets
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid Expenses 0.98 1.16
Advance to Suppliers 87.48 41.48
Recoverables, Deposits and Dues from Government 0.15 2.39
L Total 88.61 45.03




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

3 Investmenis in Associate

F in Millions

Az at March 31,

Particulars As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unguoted Equity Shares
Chhattisgarh Steel & Power Limited (Investment at Cost) (.00 179,08
Number of fully paid Equity shares of face value of 3 10/- cach 1] 24037861
Total .00 179.08
4 Loans (Non- Current)
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered pood
Inter Corporate Deposits {repavable on demand) 319,48 231.67
| Total 31948 231.67
5 Other Financial Assets (Non- Current)
Particolars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposity 4.91 4.9]
Total 4.91 4.91
6 Other Assets (Non- Current)
Particulars As at March 31, [ As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advances 16.00 15.00
Advances for purchase of Shares 071 0,71
Tatal 16.71 15.71
7 Inventories
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
For valuation kindly Refer Note 1 (C.6)
Raw Materials 83.27 139.74
Baw Materials in Transit 1.67 .00
Finished Goods 25.27 28.44
Stores & Consumables 6.26 4.87
By Products 10,72 5.06
Total 127.19 181.12




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

“Fin Millions
A Trade Receivables ®
4 Particulars As at Marech 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, Undisputed, considered goed 17.97 (0
Unsecured, Undisputed, considered doubtiyl
Less: Provision for Credit Impairment
Total 17.97 .06
b|* includes amounts due from Related Parties 0.00 0.05]
¢ Forageing. refer Note 32 ()
9 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Cash in Hand .09 (1.38
Demand Dirall in Hand .00 0,00
Balance with Bank 3.78 557
Book Owverdraft 0.4 0.00
L Total 3.87| 6.35
10 Bank Balances other than Note 9 above
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Balances with banks held as Security against Bank Guarantes. 10.57 20.78
Letter of Credit erc
Total 10.57 20.78|
I Loans (Current)
l Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Employee Advances 0.12 0.05
Total| 0.12 0.05
12 Other Financial Assets (Current)
Particulars As at March 31, |As at March 31,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Other Receivable .10 0.00
Interest Receivable 0.27 .25
Total 30.37 n.1s

T

Other Current Assets
Particulars | As at March 31, [As at March M,
2024 2023
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid Cxpenses (.98 I 16
Advanice 1o Suppliers 8748 41.48
Recoverables, Deposits and Dues from Government 013 2.39
Total 58.61 45.03




14 Equity Shure Capital

L1 )

d The Board, ot its mieeteng beld on July 1, 2023, apgroved Biyback of equity shanss, on i proportionate basés thiough peivate offer, smooniog o 2138 43

© Rights gyl restrictions attached to Eguity shares
The compuny has only ne class of shares refermed 1o ws equity shares having fuce value of 2 10/~ cach. Esch helder of equity share is entiiled 10 ong sale per
share. In the event of hquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled 10 meeive remaining assets of the company, and distribation
will be in propertion 10 the number of squity shares held by the shareholders

VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

“E i Millicns

Particulars

As ot March 31, |

As o Muarch 31,

2024 2023
Authorised Share Capital B SR
Eauity Shares of ¥ 100~ anch SEO00000 53000000
Easped, Sulserited & Puid up Capioal 201,50 390,10
Equity Shares of 2 100 each fully paid up RAtRETT] BN
b Adovement of Shwre Cupital (in numlers)
Farticulars Asat Mareh 31, | As g March 31,
2024 023
Shirres outstnding w1 the beginting of the year E e SO
Mgl Shares isued during the vear ] 8]
Less, Shores buyback during the year (RT S 11O
Shares outsanding at the end of the vear LRI JUD000
Mavement of Shure Capital (in amonnt)
Furticulirs As ot March 31, | As ot March 31,
224 2023
Stare Capital outstunding at the beginning of the venr 391 SO0 00
Addd- Caprial veued durmg the year (1 0,00
Less: Buyback dusing the vear (7 &0} L1000
[ Share Captal outstanding a7 the end of the vear 29250 004

rillinn {masamum buybock size, exeluding buybick ) at 714 20 per shane (buyback price ), subject 1o shreholders’ apgroval

The shareholders approved buybock propesal on July 31,2023 The buyback was offersd o all equity shareholdars of the Compery | including promaier group)
and paviment agains: the buyback wis made on Seplember 28, 2023

Aecordingly, the Company axtingnished 97,560,000 equity shares comprising 25% of the pre huyback paid-up eyuity shae capita] of the Company. The buyback
Ied o cash outflow of 2138 45 million (excluding ransaction costs and ton buyback) sourced from its free reserves m 1emms of Section 68 of the Companies

Agt, 2013

The Board, at fts meeting held on February 5, 2022, approved buyhack of equity shares, 0n a proportionate basis through private offer, nraounting 1 #1632

rillion (maximur buyback stre. excluding buyback ts ] ar 213,50 per share (buyback price), subjecr 10 shareholders' approval

The shareholders approved buyback proposal on March %, 2022, The buyhack wis offered 10 all squity sharehoiders of the Compry (inclsbing promoter
group] and payment against the buyback was mads on My 10, 2022,

Accordingly, the Company extinguished | 1000, 000 equity sheres comprising 23% of the pre buybagk paid-up equity share cupital of the Company, The
buyback led to cash outfiow of 214350 million (exeluding transeetion costs and fax oo buybnek) sourced from s free reserves in lenms of Seation 83 of the

Companies Acy, 2013,

Mumber of Share in respect of each elass in the eompany held by the holding campany:
MName Asal Mareh 31, | As ot Mareh 31,
024 Inzd
Wi fron & Stee| Limibed LOABEO00 10400000
Mumber of Shures held by holding/ultimate hsbding company anior thele subshikresfnssocbntes
Mame Asat Mareh 31, | Asar Mareh 31,
2024 2023
4 I i
Wraj Iron & Steel Limitsd [ G400000 | G400
Ultimate Holding Compary
Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limied A5 AR
W, A Trnsport Privage Limiled A2 SO0
Mumber of Shares held by sharehalfers holding more than 5% of the lssucd share capital
M itk Asat March 31, | As ai March 31,
2034 2023
Yrap Tron & Steel Limited kL0000 IR EL LT
Rashml Sponge [ron & Power Indusirics Privete Limied 0700 TAA0T00
See Saw [ron & Steel Private Limiied ABT4 A L9300
Agrawsl Sponge Private Limited ARTTO00 ART7000
YA Trnsport Privote Limited 262500 300000
Gropnl Sponge & Power Private Limited 2500 2500000




i % e of Shares held by shoireholders olding more than 5% of the i

e e

=

VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mates forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

ol share cuplial

LTS 11T

Azt March 31,

As at Mareh 31,

204 ]
Wrng lron & Seel Limied 35, 58% 6 67%
Rashmi Sponge list & Power Inadustrics Privae Lirmiied 25 44%, 190k
Sew Saw [ron & Stezl Privite Limited | B 15.34%
Agrawal Sponge Privide Limined 16.67% 12.51%
WA Trasspont Private Limited 0, 5r% T 69%
Gopol Sponge & Power Prvate Linvited B.55% 1%
Mumiber of Shares helid by Promoters
Fromoier Asan March 31 | Ax wt Murch 31,
2024 2023
Vraj Iron & Seeel Limited 400000 (LR LY
Vijay Anand Jhpmar i S
Kausum Lata Maheshwan L] 16}
V. A Transport Private Limitad 262506 Junoonn
Hashimi Sponge lron & Power [ndusmiss Private Limrted 440700 4000
Ankur Agrawal 1 FLUHZ00 | 0620
Kailash Chand Aprevil {HUF) 350000 KN
Kailash Chand Agrawal 243100 403 | D
Manoy Agrawal HLUIF 350000 RSO0
Feajni Dewi Agrivwal 10000 150000
Rashmi Devi Agrawel 253050 1150000
Ciopal Sponge & Power Privete Lumined 2500000 2500000
Sow 5w fron & Steel Privite Lumied 457450 SERI000,
Aprronwal Sponge Provate Limiled AT ARTTU00
Yo wpze of Shares hebd by Promoter
PFramoter Asar March 31, | Asat March 3, | Seage
2024 2023 Change |
W) bron & Seeel Limited 35,56% 256TH B B
Vigny Angnd Fhonwar 0.00% L54% | 11542
Kuosum Loty Mabestwari 0. 0.0 G 00
V. A Trangport Private Limited G, Taa%) b T
ftashmi Spomge Iron & Power Indusines Private Limited 25.44% 19.08% & 30
Nhuedhuri Agruwal (.00%%, 0 00% (1 0%
Anpar Agrowal (.00 000 (£
Hurshwardhan Agrawal 0 0 0,00 0,00
Mann| Kumar Agrawal (HUF)Y 0000 1,000 {0,010,
Sawrn Ferro Allays Privone Limited . 00% 0.00% (1008
Bdanish Agrawal 0 008 (e
Ankur Agrawal 5.83% 4.3 1.46%;
Enilash Chand Agrowal (HUF) 1.30% .50 0.30%
Feailash Chand Agrad] |64 [ 26% 1142%,
Miingy Agraval HUF 1:20% 1 90%, 0 30%
Ragni Do Agrawal 051 0 38% 0 13%
Faskmi Davi Agrawal 0L E7% 20958 (2.08%)
Gopal Spange & Power Private Limdied B.55% 6.4 1% 2 14%
See Saw [ron & Siesf Private Limiied 1.60%% 15.34%) (13 74%)
| Agrawal Sponge Privade Limited 16.67% IZ51%] 417%
%o e Chivnge in Promoters’ shareholding
Fromoter Azt March 31, | As st March 31,
2024 1023
Wira lrom de Steel Limited 5.89% ST
Vipay Arand Jhanwar (1.54%) 0.34%
kusum Lata Mahashwan 0.00%, (00
V. A Transpart Privide Limited (6.79%) I 69%
Rashni Sponge fron & Power Industries Private Limited 635% 42
Madhwrd Agraval 0.0 (0 B0%)
Anjana Apriowal LR (6 30%%)
Harshwardhan Agrowal 0009 [ A DrEgy
Maneg Kumar Agrwal (HUF) .00 {0340
Sasurn Ferro Allews Privote Limited 0,302 (19,0084}
Meanish Agrawa) (.06 1 ey
Ankur Agrawal | &A% i1 &
Kmlash Chand Aamnwal (HLIF) 0 30185 11035
Kailash Chand Agrawal 042% 0.28%
Manaj Agrawnl HUF 304 0:20%
Rayri Devi Agrawul 0,13% (Og%s
Ttashmi Devi Agrawal [2.08%) 0,655
Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limited 1 1a% 1.41%
See Raw ron & Stssl Prvade Liniled (13,145 138%
Aarawal Sponge Private Limited 4. 17% 275%




VRAJ) METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming purt of Ind AS Financinl Statements

15 Oiber Eaquity

=

¥ in Millons
PMarticukirs Axone March 3, | Asai Mareh 31,
. 2024 03
Chipitnl Redemipitkin Reserve
Chpemng Bulnnos 11600 00
Add: Trunader durmg the venr §7.50 ko0
Closing Balance p{ 1] 11000
h|Retained Esrnings
Crpening Balince 16591 2i544
A Prof| lese) dunng the yest 1 10824
Audd: Remeasurement of defined benefit obdlaganon (nat of mx) g2 [0.31)
Less: Transler to Capitnl Redemgion Redere {07,500 {100,000
Less: Buyback-of Shenes (inclufing tix and buyback related expenses) (40.44) {47 47)
Chising Bulance 127. %6 165,11
| Totwl 33546 27591

16 Provishons (Non- € arreni)

Particulirs Asat March 31, | As ot March 31,
2024 2023
Provision for Giratuiy |.9% L57
Tatal 1.98 157
17 Barrowings {Curreni)
Particulars As it Murch 31, | As at March .II,‘
2024 2023
Sevured Lowns from Buok
Cash Credit repayvable on demand g, 176D
Toual] 6.0 .60

Cash Credit 5 secured by hypothecation of stocks, books debis, sdvance 1o suppliers and ather corrent assets; callaterslly secured by Blant & Machinsry: and
cquitable mertgage on factory land, personal and corperate guarniee a5 detailed in Motes on related party transoctions

14 Trade Payables =

Prirtheulars At Marcl 31, | As st March 31,
H 2024 FiLEK]
Total Ouestaiiding duex of Micro & Small enferprises
izpuped 000 0.00
Ll pouted 300 .00
1, (M (.00
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro & Smoll enterprises
Dispued 0,04 00,0k
Undisputed 585 3208
585 3208
Total 5.85 JL08
B[* includes amounts dus to Related Parlics 165 123

¢ Disclosure for dues to Micro and sonll enterprises (MSME)

Amount dug to micro and small enterpnses as defined in the “The Migro, Small and Mediem Enterprises Devetopment Act, 20067 has been determined to the
extent such paries have been identified on the bosis of information svailable with the company. The disclosures refating to micro and small enterprises is g3

helow
Particuliss As ot March 31, | As ol Mareh 31,
20l 023
4. Principal #imoant remaning unpoid to amy supphicr at the yvear end fon (0K
fn Irerest on (a) above. remuining unpaid W any supplier at the year and o o0 .04
. The amount ol peincrpul paid beyvand the appoimed date 0.00 .00
d. The wmount of ieierest paid bevond the appointed date (R 000
€ Amount of interest due and pavable on delayed payments TEEY] a0
£ Amount of inferest secrued and remaining unpaid as a8 vear sl 0.0 0,00
i The omount of further interest due and payvable even i the succecding year {00 0,00
d Agelng of Trade Payable
Particalars Dutstnnding for following periods from due date of paymeat
< | venr 1-2 vears 2-3 vears | =3 vears | Total
Az ar Mareh 31, 2024
Undisputed M3ME .00 0.0 (1,00 1.0 01,00
Undispuled Cihers T 0 54 HEEH] 785 588
Asal March 31, 2023
Lirdisputed MSME 11,4k oo .00 000 L
Lindispured Cthers 1023 0,0 | 51 134] 3208

e




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of Ind AS Financial Stntements

14 Onlver Fimaneial Lisilsilities {4 urrent)

Paticlars Asal March 31, | As sl March 31,
4 FilpE)
Puyable far ¢xpenses 5,53 ial
Emgployoe Benefits Payable 5 230
Tatul| #0014 5.90
20y Oher Corrent Liabilities
Pirtleulais As ml March 31, | As ai March 31,
24 2013
Pavable to Satuioey Aidhorifias 2415 2a.03
Customer Advanges 089 0.0z
Taotal 15,05 14,05
21 Provisions (Cuorrent)
Partbeiibirs As i March 31, | As ut March 31,
2014 20623
Provisiom for Gesiunly 009 T
Toial LR ,1K7
22 Current Tax Linbilities {Net)
i Components of Defeered Tax assits and liabilites
Farticulirs Asat Mureh 31, | As gt March 31,
20 paipA)
Deferved Tax Lialiliiy
Tax impact orismg; ool of lemporery difference in depeecizhle assets ERE] 731
Iheferred Tay Assed
Tax impact of expenses allownbie agsins wable income in future vears 0 029
Ty nnpart aristng et of provisien of grabuity nof funded (132 .63
Tatal Deferred Tax Lialiliov (Asser) (Net) 600 6.3
Net Deferredd Tua linbility (asset) created B 11.27) i2.61)
b Current Tas Assct! | Liability) (Nei)
Particulirs As ol Mureh 31, | As ot March 31,
1024 20123
Taxey Pad ATTi 36 76
Less: Provision for Cuirent Tax (17 55 36 34}
Tkl o058] a2
¢ Imewme Tax expense reconcibed with sccounting profit os follows:-
Prrticalars For the Year For the Year
ended Murch 31, | ended March 31,
2ikzd 2023
Praafii before Tax |46.12 14204
Statutery Tux Rate m Indin 25.17% 2517
Computed Tax Expenss 36,78 3574
[nfference between Tax & Book Depreciation 038 o
Ciratuity Disallowance 017 [ Relt]
Expenses not allowalie .55 042
Disullpwincs w's 418 N2 02
Other Adjustments (0,309 1,4
Current Yeor Tax F1.50 36,34
Effsctve Income Tax Rate 15, 73% 25.61%
Currem Year T 1759 36.38
Inferest on delayed payment of Ineome Tax 000 000
Tax foi Earher Yomrs .01 (043
Totnl Current Tus 3789 36,34

¥ in Millinns




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

23 Kevenue from (O perations

TR i Wil

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Mareh 31, 2024 Mareh 3, 2023
| Sale of Products
Sanufietired Goads
Bponge [ron 1.941.12 2.200.01
Dilochar 035 242
1,941.47 2.202.43
b{By Products’ Traded Coods
L Cpg Frnes 9274 93,74
Consurnables 055 .38
23.19 94,12
o[ Uiher Chperating revenue
Sale of Waste & Scrap 2497 0.3]
2092 0.31
Tuodal 2.037.68 2219680
24 Oiher Income
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 Murch 31, 2023
a|lnterest Income an
Interconporsic Deposiis 1569 13.39
Bank Deposits 1 .07 0,748
[noome Tax Refund (k030 043
Cithers 0.3l 027
b Prafit on Sale of Investments of Associates 1.21 .00
Tutal 18.27 14.88
25 Cast ol malecials consumed
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Yeor ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o) Materinl consumed comprises
iflrom Ore
Opeming Stock 64 B 53.09
Add: Purchises B32.52 85134
Less: Closing Stock (8.35) (64.86)
B59.0.3 B40.57
il | Cananl
Opening Stock 06,23 7232
Add: Purchases 732.86 99531
Less: Closing Stock (7407 (i 23 )
T25.02 1005, 400
i | Dplomite
Opening Stock #.65 6,82
Add: Purchases 646 16.65
Less: Closing Stock (2.52) [§.05)
1258 14.52
Total 1,636.63 1,869.79

26

Chugiges in inventories of finished goods, Work in Progress and Stock in trade
Particulars For the Yeur ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Inventorics at the end of the vear

Sponge Iron b 2844

[ron Cire Fines 172 5.06
V4 G LR

Inventnries gt the heginning of the yesr

Sponge Iren 2844 2910

[ron Ore Fines %05 05k
351 IRAT

Met Change .52 1.9%




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

27 Emplovee Benefits Expunse

" ¥ b NI Bons

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 Marel 31, 2023
Salary & Woges 67.52 RE 040
Contrihution 1o Emploves Provident Fund & other .78 08l
Lirntuity 067 [T
Sunfi Welkare .50 0.27
Total] 69,47 B i
28 Finunee Costy
Particulars For the Year ended 1 For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest paid tof on
Rank 598 4,51
Government Dues (.05 023
Supplier 0,00 (h24]
Total 6.03 5.00
24 Depreciation & Amortisation expenses
Particulars Far the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deprecintion on Property, Plant & Equipmient [04% 10,37
I oial 10.49 1,37

3tk Diher Expenses

Puarticulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Consumption of Stores and Spares 29.43 I8 RS
Freight Cutward 4.71 13 46
Broduction, Cperation & Management Cliarges R 48,00
RBank & Finoncial Charpes 173 267
Hire Charges 057 T80
Housekeepg Charges L] B.T0
Security Charges 1.9 175
Power & Fuel Chirges 3242 28.4%
Rales & Taxes k. 451
Commmission 11.12 12358
Conveyance Charges (.58 0.6
Miscelluneousz Fxpenses 79 (b5
Repairs & Mamicnance .01 003
General Expenses .73 106
Repairs & Malntenance- Plant & Machinery [5.25 2537
Reepmirs & Mamtenunee- Building 193 360
Donstion (.00 0.10
Insprance (.52 (.54
Light Vehicle Hire Chirges 0.80 .56
Renl .60 052
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Expensey 1 b 1.43
Payment to auditors (refer note (1) below) .79 0,64
Frofessional Fees, Legal & Other Service Charges 0.83 (} 68

Total 156,08 19268




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

Tin Millions
a Payments to auditors
Farticulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
For Cost Audit (04 015
Fowr Internnl Audis 0.1k 16
For Statutory Audii 033 0,45
For Tax Audit 0.03 (.03
For GST Matters (5 0.05
For Income Tax Matiers 0.0 {RH]]
For Campany law mattery (16 0.29
Tl 0.79 .64
3 Earnings per Equity Share of Fuce Value of T 10/- gach
l Particulurs For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Muareh 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
i | Basic
# |Number of Equity Shares { Dpening) 3000000 SOOI
b (Mumber of Equity Shares {Closing) 29250000 FOOH00
Weighted average number of Equity Shares IR b ] 40175342
€ outstand ing
d [PAT aetributable to Equity Sharcholders 0901 108,24
¢ |Basic Earnings per Lguity Share (in ) 299 249
i {Diluted
a [Number of Equity Shares (Cpening) 39000000 S000C00n
b [Number of Equity Sharcs (Closing) 29250000 FQ0RUO000
Weighted avernge number of Faquity Shares 6405502 40173342
€ |outstunding
d (PAT attriburable w Equity Sharehiolders 10911 10824
e |Diluted Earnings per Equity Shure {in &) .99 269




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements
C 8 in Millions

32 Financial Risk Management Objectives and policies
The Company's financial linbilities, olher than derivatives, comprise borrowings, capital ereditors and teade and other pavables. The main
purpose of these financinl obilities s w0 finance the Company’s opesations. The Compiny's linuncial assets include trude and other
receivibles. cash and cash exquivalents, fnvestments and deposits,

The mangement of the Company ensures thit risks are identified, meastred and mansged in seeordance with Risk Muanagement Policy of
the Compuny, The Board of Thirectors reviews these risks and relned risk munagement policy
The markel risks, liquidity risks wnd credit risks are further expliined below:

a Marker risk
Muirket risk i (e risk thit the foir value of Tutre cash flows of a fineocil imstrament will Ductste beciuse of changes in market prices,
Market risk comprises three types of nsk: interest rate risk, currency risk ind other price risk, such as equity price nsk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk ineluds investments. trade navables. ec

be Imlerest race risk
totercst mite risk (s the risk thar the fir value or future cash Mows of & Onoecial msimement will Ducluate becmse of changes in morke
interest nes, The Company”s exposure o the risk of changes in marked interest rates relates primarily o the debt obligations The Compiny
fanages its mterest rie sk by having a balanced portiolic of borrowings and equity.
Iuferest rate seasitivity
The fellowin tabde demonstrates the sensitivity 10 o reasonubly possible change in interest rates on loans and borrewings nffecied. With 4|
other variables held consiant, the Company 'z profit before w15 affected throweh the impiee! on floating rate borrowings, os follows.

Clinges in Toiul Effeet on
Farticulars basis points Borrowings | profit before
1ax
As at March 31, 2024 40 fid S 132
&) {137
As ot March 31, 2023 50 T7.60 039
130 (0.3%)

¢ Fureign curreney risk
Foreign currency risk s the risk that the fair valwe or future cash flows of an exposare will fluctuale because il chumges in foreign exchange
rates. The Compiy ‘s exposure 1o this risk is nol there as there are no foreien currecy transactions undertaken,

d Equity price rishs
The company invests only in associate company which 158 part of long term business planning and in strategic in neture. There @5 1o other

bnvestment oid henge there are na equily price misks exposure W the company

¢ Credin visks
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet it obligations under o financial instrument or customer confract, leading 0 a financil

loss.The Company is exposed 1o credit risk from s operating activities (primarily trade receivables).

I Trade receivables
Maximum exposure Lo the credit risk is on account of outstanding balances of trade receiveables. But as per experience of the company
ageing of debtors-is always kept less (han six months and there are no bad debts encountered in past hence the risk is almeost nighipible
Credif Risk is managed by monitoring eredit worthiness of customers, credit policies nd deploving efficient resvurces for eolleetion.




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

The ngemg analvsis of e rrade Rocelvibles i grven helow;

T im Millions

Particulars Less thin & i o tlis- | LXpean 2.3 yeurn >3 years Total
mon s Y

As it March 31, 2024
Drisputed considered pood LRI
Lindispuited wnd consicered good 1747 1757
[naputed considered doubefl LRV
Lindisputed considered doubiful {3,100
Less: Credst impairmient L.0H)
Total 17.97 (] i {LXi] .00 1797
As at March 31, 2023 (.00
Disputed sonsidered good 0.0
Unidispated and considered good LRI (.06
Disputid considered douhiiul 0.0
Lindisputed considered dowbd ful (.00
Less: Credit impairment 1. (4}
[ Total .06, .00 {1.iH .0 [IRI[H bty

g Liguidity risks

The company's source of lguidity is cush nnd cash equivalents and opernting cash fow. The compuny believes that iy werking capital is

sitfficient o munage it current requirements, aceordingly no lquidity risk is pereieved,

Liguidity risks sensitivity

Thies absle below summirises the matarity profile of the Company's financial labilities on eentractunl whdiscounted paymenis;

Particulurs Sext | year -3 vears =5 years Tuatal
Acsab March 31, 2024

Bérmywings 64,90 64910
I'rade Prvablies 585 5,85
Ciher Financial [inbilities B .04
As ut Murch 31, 2023

Buorrowings 77.60 7700
Trades Pavables IO 3208
Uither Finoneial Lighilitias 5 00 5.90




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements
" Tin Millions

33 Capital management

For the purpose of Capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all equity
reserves, Its primary objective is to maximise shareholders’ value.

Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment in light of changes in economic
conditions and requirements of financial covenants, To maintain capital structure, company
may adjust the dividend payment, buyback capital or issue new shares. Company monitors
capital using a gearing ratio which is Debt divided by equity wherein debt includes all

borrowings.

Particulars As at March 31,2024 | As at Mareh 31, 2023
Total Debt 64,90 77.60
Total Equity 627.96 f65.91
|Debt Equity Ratio 0.10 0.12

The Board, at its meeting held on July 1, 2023, approved buyback of equity shares, on a
proportionate basis through private offer. amounting to T38.45 million (maximum buvback
size, excluding buybaek tax) at Z14.20 per share (buyback price), subject to shareholders'
approval.

The shareholders approved buyback proposal on July 31, 2023. The buyback was offered to all
equity shareholders of the Company (including promoter grou pland payvment against the
buyback was made on September 28, 2023.

Accordingly, the Company extin guished 97,50,000 equity shares comprising 25% of the pre
buyback paid-up equity share capital of the Company. The buyback led to cash outflow of
T138.45 million (excluding transaction costs and tax on buyback) sourced from its free
reserves in terms of Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Board, at its meeting held on February 5, 2022, approved buyback of equity shares, on a
proportionate basis through private offer. amounting to T162.00 million (maximum buyback
size, excluding buyback tax) at 213,50 per share (buyback price), subject to sharcholders’
approval,

The shareholders approved buyback proposal on March 9, 2022, The buyback was offered to
all equity shareholders of the Company (including promoter group) and payment against the
buyback was made on May 10, 2022,

Accordingly, the Company extinguished 1,10,00,000 equity shares comprising 22% of the pre
buyback paid-up equity share capital of the Company. The buyback led to cash outflow of
2148.50 million (excluding transaction costs and tax on buyback) sourced from its free
reserves in terms of Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013,

There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest bearing loans and

borrowings in all the above periods.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the

above periods,




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

" in Millions
34 Financial Instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measuremenis
A Financial Instruments by category
As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Total Fair Carrying Value Total
Value Amortised Cost FVTOCI FVTPL
Financial Assets
Non- Current
Loans J19.48 31948 319.48
Other Financial Assets 4.9] 4.91 4.91
Current
Trade Receivables 17.97 17.97 17.97
Cash & Cash equivalents 3.87 3.87 3.87
Bank Balances other than above [0.57 10.57 10,57
Loans 0.12 0.12 012
(ther Financial Assets 30.37 30,37 3037
Total 387.30 387.30 38730
Financial Liabilities
Current
Borrowings 6490 6490 64.90
Trade Payables 585 5.85 585
Other financial liahilities 8.04 8.04 B.04
Total T8.80] 78.80 TH.80
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Total Fair Carrying Value | Total
Value Amortised Cost FYTOC] FVTPL
Financial Assets
Non- Current
l.oans 231.67 231.67 231.67
Other Financial Assets 4.91 4.91 4.81
Current
Trade Receivables 0.06 0.08 .06
Cash & Cash equivalents 6,35 6.35 6.35
Bank Balances other than above 20,78 20,78 20,78
Loans 0.035 0.05 (.05
Other Financial Assets 0.25 0.25 0.25
Total 264.06 264.00 1,00 (.00 264.06
Financiual Liabilities
Current
Borrowings 77.60 77.60 77.60
Trade Payables 32.08 32.08 32.08
Other financial Habilites 5,90 5.90 5.90
Tuotal 115.58 115,58 0.00 0.00 115.58




B Fair Values Hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are classified into
three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three Levels are denied based on the observability of significant inputs to the

VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

measurament, as fallows:

Level 1-This includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices (Unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets and liabilities.

Level 2- The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation
techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. [f

" ¥ in Millions

all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3- I one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level

3

Assets and Liabilities measured at Fair Values is detailed below:

As at March 31, 2024

Tatal

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assers

Total 8]
Financial Liabilities

Tovtanl 0
As at March 31, 2023
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Total [
Financial Liabilities

1]
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VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Torming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

36 Employee Benefits Details
i Defined Contribution
Expenses recopnised in the Statement of Profil & Loss

i Millions

Particilars For the Year ended For the Year coded

Mareh 31, 2024 March M, 2023
Provident Fund 0.51 0.51
lL-'F-‘u[L' 0.27 0,30

b Defined Henefit
Grratuity

The Company has a delined benelit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five vedrs or more of
service is entitled 1o Grotuity on terms not less favourable than the provisions of The Pavment of Grataity
Act. 1972, Though the seheme is not yet funded with an insurance company. Actuarial gains/losses are

accounted through ather comprehensive income.

The following tables summarise the components of net benelil expense recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the funded statos and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the Post - retivement benefit

plan i.e, Gratuity.

I Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
|

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
|| Current  Service Cost .47 .08
2| Past Service Cost
lnterest Cost 0.19 (.10
41 Expected Retom on plan assels
Total .67 0.79
Il Expenses recopnizsed in OCI
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| | Remensurement due to financial assumptions 005 (.86
2| Remeasurements due to experience adjustments {1.28) (0044
J|Actuanal { Gains )/ Losses
Total {1.23) 10,42

III Met Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
I |Present Walue of Defined Benefit Obligation 2107 2.64
2{Fair Value of Plan Assels (.00 0.0
3 Met Liahility 2.07 l.64

IV Change in Obligation

Particulars

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

bad Pl =—

S L o

7|Closing Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening Present Value of Defined Benellt Obligalion 2.64 143
Current Service Cost / Plan amendments (.47 R
Interest Cost 0.19 010
Past Service Cost .00 0.0
Benefits Paid
Actuoarial | Gains )/ Losses
Arising from changes in experience {1.2%8) i(.44)
Arising from changes n demogriaphle assumptions
Arising from changes in finaneial assumptions (.05 0.36
Total {0.56) 1.20
207 2.64




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

V Change in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

S ¥ i Millions

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

Faor the Year ended
March 31, 2023

I {Opening Plan ossets

2 Expected return on plan assets
3| Contribution by employer
dlActual Benelits Paid
S{Actuarial Gains / ( Losses)

6| Closing Plan Assets

7lActuad return on Plan Assels

VI The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets

The Provision is not funded yet

WII Actusrial Assumptions

For the Year ended

LA e 3 —

St ] On

Particulars For the Year ended
March 51, 2024 March 31, 2023

Discount Rate T.20% 73K
Expeeted rate of retum on plan assets NA A
Salary escalation 600 % .00 %
Mortality Table [ALM (2012-14) Table Liltimate
Disability Rate 3% of Mortality Rate
Retirement Age ) years ) years
Average Fulure Service 21.67 X238

VI The estimates of future salary increases considered in netuarial valuation, take aceount of inflatien, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment markel.

IX Maturity profile of the defined benefit obligation

For the Year ended

Particulars For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Expected benefit payments for the vear ending
<] year 008 .07
1-5 venary 0,14 (.11
-9 years 026 .12
10 vears .13 .08

X The basis of various assumptions used in setuarial valuations and their quantitative sensitivity analvsis is as

shown Belows

Particulars " For the Year ended For the Year ended

March X1, 2024 March 31, 2023

Liability under Base Scenarin 2.07 2.64
Assumptions
Discount Rate
Up by | % 1.88 237
Down by 1% 2.31 2.97
Murtality Rate
Up by 10 % 2.07 2.64
Dhown by 0% 2.07 2.64
Salary Escalation
Upby | % 231 2.90
Diown by 1% 1.88 241
Withdrawal Rate
Upby 1 % 2.00 2.66
Down by 1% 2.07 241




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

37 Financial Katios

| Particulars Numerator Denominator For the Year | For the Year | % age change
ended March | ended March |over preceding
3, 2024 31, 2023 period
u|Current Ratio Current Asseis Current Liabilities 2,68 LEZ 4754%
b Drebt-Equity Ratio Total Dl Sharcholders” Equity 010 0.12 (11.31%)
¢|Debt Service Covernge Hatio |PBT + Depreciation +  |Interest & repaviments of Non- {03 (.00 N.A
Interest Current Borrowings
d| Retumn an Equity Profit after Tax Average Shareholders’ Equiry 017 16 T.62%
¢ [nventory Turnover Ratia Revenue from Average Inventory 13.22 12.87 271%
[ Trade Receivables Tumover  |Revenue from Average Trude Receivables 22596 T4.63 202.76%
Ratio Operations
&1 Trade Pavables Tumover Purg¢hnses Average Trade Payables 8341 oo 38 { 16, 054%)
Ratio
hNet Capitul Tornover Ratio.  |Revenue from Average Working Capital 14.0% 12,88 9.39%
Chperations
i Met Profit Razio Frofit afler Tax Revenue fram Operations T (L0535 13.63%
j{Return on Capital Employed [ERIT - Interest Income - Equity + Non-Current/ Current (.35 (.39 (9. 48%)
Ingome from Barrowings = Deferred Tax
Investments Liability( Asset) - Investments -
Inter Corporate Dieposit
E|Return on Investmem Income from investments| Average Investments o] 00 (RIS
I Explanation for ehange in Ratios by more than 25%
Current Ratio Improved due to decrease in Current Liabilities
Trade Receivable Tumover Ratio improved due to decrease in Trade Receivable
Return on Investment improved due to increase in Income from investments
I Numerater & Denominator
Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended March | ended March
31,2024 31, 2023
afCurrent Assets ITH.Bh 25405
b|Current Liahilities 10593 139.70
cf Total Dbt LR T7.60
d|Sharsholders' Equity 62796 H63.91
¢|EBIT = Interest Income - Income from Investments 133.89 132.19
flInterest & repayments of Non-Current Borrowings .00 .00
g|Revenue from Operations 2.037.68 2,796 86
h |Profit after Tax 19,11 108.24
i|Average Inventory 154.15 [78.4%
j|Average Trade Receivables 5.02 3078
kfAverape Trade Payvables 18560 18.89
I Purchases I.581.84 1.877.30
m|Income from investments 1.21 (.04
Equity + Mon-Current/ Current Borrowings + Deferred ‘'ax Liability{ Asser) - [nvestments 4 37948 339,14
n|Inter Corporate Deposit
ol Averape Working Capital la4.64 17835
P Average Shargholders' Equily O 04 690,649
q{PBT + Depreciation + Interest 162.64 13745
By, 54 ltl.51

Averape Tnvestments




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements

I8 Disclusure al USK Expenses

B m Ml ions

CSR Expenses
Expenditure through Refated Party
Rural development projeces
Promoting recongnised spons

Promation of education

ShortfalliExeess) Spending

Cperiing balance
Add: Cumrent Year

Chostag balancs

Furticulars For the Year Fur the Yeur
ended March 31, | ended March
2024 301, 2023
Aot recpuired (o be spent dunng the vear 117 | 43
0,00 an
Mature of CSH activities wmdertnben
(0.4 085
0,04 [UR T
.00 N33
217 L3l
Provision for CSR Expenses Payable! Shartfall
(.25 {154
z17 0.31
Less: Pavment ws 135(5) of Companies Act {0.35) {100
217 i1.25|

Rensany fur Shortfall: Comparty was usable (o identily wny other eligible CSR nctvitics but 15 commitied 1o transler shortfall amount i

the fund specified under Schedule VI s per proviss o section | 35051 within due (ime,

39 Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments

Particulars As ot Mareh 31, | As at Mareh 31,
2024 2023

Estimated amount of contrscts memasning o be execured on Cagial Account and nol
provided for 0.0 0NN
Corporate Cluaraniee provided to Chhintisgirh Steel & Power Limited fi (i 42250
Corporate Guarantee provided 1o MYEK Industnes Private Limied 20500 245,00
TDE Liability 011 Gl
LCompany 15 contesting dermand of Water Charges 7.41 748

40 Loan or advance in the nature of loun

# Amuunt of losn or advance in the nature of laan Ouistanding to related party (repuyable on demand)

Particalars As ot Mareh 31, | As at Muarch 31,
L4 202
Promsorer -
irectors
KMPy ’ -
Eeluted Parties 18221 231.57
I Yage 1o Towl Loans and Advances bn the nntare of loans Quistanding do related party {repayable on demand)
Particulars As at March 31, | Asat March 31,
2023
Prarmdater 100 { 0o
Directors 000 0.00%
KMPs 0005 00
Related Parties 57.01%) 59 98%

¢ Maximum s autstanding of Loans/advances in the nature of lonn sutsianding from Helated Pa

and Direciors

Forihe Year

Fuar the Yeur

Parileulnrs
ended Muarch 31, | ended Mareh
2024 31, 2023
Chiattiggarh Steel and Power Limited 23685 240,00
MYE [ndustries Private Limited 18221 10,00

d All lmer Corporate Deposits has heen given for husiness purposs

41 The outstursding balunce af the year end in respect of Sundry Crediters, Loans und Advances, Deposits and certain Bagk Accounts are

subject to confirmation / reconeiliation from the respective parties and the same has been reckoned in these aeoounis is per the balances

appearing in the booka, Any further adjustments arising out of reconciliation will be accounted for a5 and when saeh reconilinbion
compluted. The company however doca nol expect any material effect in a pantivob yeas o i e yeas,

42 The title deeds of all immavable properties are held i the narne of the company itself. Furthee the the compiny hus nat carried out

revafuetion of items of Property. Plant & Equipment dusing the yeur and secordingly the diselosine as to whether the revalustion is besed

o the valuntion by a registered valuer 15 not applicabie




VRAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of Ind AS Financial Statements
2 in Millions
43 Mo procecdings hes been imitiated or pending agaimst the company fur holding any benami property wnder the Benami Transuctions
(Prohibation) Act, 1968 (45 of [988) and this rules mode thereunder.

44 The Nnancud statement one rounded off in million and Benee the ol in this report miy appesr to be different from apparent toeal, bt
such aneimaly i merely due to presentation of figures in millien and atals of absolute figures fully agree.
43 The Company does not has any such transaction which is not necorded in the books of sccount (hat has been surrendered or disclosed is

income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1561
46 Coamprny i3 in the provess of reconciling meanthly returns filed under the DGET Act, 2017 with its books of aceousis and other recosds (o

file the Annunl Rewm, Adjestrments, if any, consequent 1o the said recomneiliation will be grven efféct wom the finencinl statements on
completion of the said review. However, in the opinion of the munagement, the impact of the same will not be material

47 The Company has fiked quanierly retums or statements with HDFC benk agring working capitl facilities sanctioned by way of
Iypathecation of siocks, books debis, sdvance 1o suppliers; the seme 15 i agreement with the bogks of account ather than detmbed below

Quarter ended | Amount discleed os Amaunnt @5 per IHiTerence Reasons
per guarierly returnd | bosks of nocounts for
stafemuent difference
F0-ihp-20122 18581 220486 {3515) ——
J-09-2022 28817 268 62 1833 | cituinrof
31-12-2022 a3xsd 197 74 3583 ok,
A1-03-2023 197.52 224 50 {ETOT Debsors
3-06-2023 20E 31 141 50 Gl B | ndvances
JO-9-2023 34002 26326 T4.76 r.r::lm
J1-12-2023 32564 23 [N.1] disabased
31-03-2024 19904 225,00 {26, 86)

48 Begment Reporting is not epplicable on the company

4% The Company does not His sy churges or sutisfaction which s yet 1o be registered with ROC beyond ibe statutory period.

50 The Company kas duly complizd with the number of lavers prescribed under clause (871 of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
{Restriction on number of Luyers) Rules, 2017

51 Compery was not regured to comply-with anv Complinnce with Schemeis) of Arrangements

82 The Company has not adveseed o loaned or mviessted funds toowny other person or entily, inchading foresgn entites with the understand g
thar the Intermediary shill
) direegle o indivéetly lend or invest in other persons o entities identified in any manner wharzoevers by or on behalf of the Company or
by provede @iy gusrnaiee, security o the like o oron behallaf the Ltmate Beselicures,

33 There has been defnult i Repayment of any barowings by the Company

84 The Company has not been declared ns wilifie defnulter by uny bank or finencial insgitutionsg or glier lenders.

35 The Company has not received any fund from amy peesan or entity. including foreign entities with the understanding that the Company
shall;
2} directly or indireethy lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 0wy munner whistsogver by or on behil of the Funding Party
o
b} provide eny puarsntes, security of the like provided o eron behall o the Ultimate benefioires

&6 The Comparny has not traded or invested i Crypto currency o Virtual Currenay,

57 The Company do not his any transactions with companics struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2003 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956

58 The comparative ligwes hes been regrouped § rectassified wherever neccesary, to moke them compirichla

59 Additional regulutory information/disclosures as sequired by general instructions to Division-11 of Sehedule 11 o the Companies Act, 2013
are furmizhed Lo the extent apsheabie to the Company,

0 These fimarcial Statements were approvid for issui by the Boerd of Directors on Muy 20, 2024

For, VEAJ METALIKS PRIVATE LIMITED

As per cur report of even dite attached KAILASH CHARD AGRAWAL
For JTHANWAR & CO WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS DIN : 00180201
FIRM REGISTRATION N0: 03110421 e 68, Ajalwaey Residency, Telibandhin, Minodks Betsol Pamg, Wm
* > )"d‘*"‘“’“"‘m VIJAY ANAND JHANWAR
i DIRECTOR

g.\rf‘"’} > DN = 00826103
SURALJ THANNWAR R Bunglesw Mo 4, Los Vista, Amlidih, Raipur -
PARTNER
FOA/ 061851 ANANT AGRAWAL

COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: Raipair ACS/p6508

Drated: May 20, 2024 Drated: Meay 20, 202




